FILED 11/1/2017

DOCUMENT NO. 09373-2017
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

. . Ld L]
Public Service Commission
Weed CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
5 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 31, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /'

/
FROM:  Amber M. Norris, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance /| |

RE: Docket No. 20170141-SU — Application for increase in wastewater rates in

Monroe County by K W Resort Utilities Corp.

Please add the attached correspondence to the docket file referenced above.
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Amber Norris

R S == Liz= =
From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Ce Amber Norris; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20170141-SU

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Andrew Maurey

Subject: Docket No. 20170141-SU

Andrew,
The proforma Hurricane Irma expenses are estimated at approximately $214,000, to be amortized.
Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQ.

Shareholder
766 North Sun Drive

f x d : Suite 4030
ne m n Lake Mary, FL 32746
-rr-i e d n T: 407.830.6331
F: 407.878.2178
e e % T AR C: 407.310.2077
b bl e b mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
Facebook | ff-attorneys.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





